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MINUTES OF TENDER COMMITTEE MEETING  

(e-Tender no. 978; “Selection of Supplier for Supply and providing O & M Support for 

Sound Level Meters to MPCB in the State of Maharashtra”) 

 

Date & Time : 17th July 2018 at 1230 Hrs. 

 

Venue  : Conference Room, MPC Board, Sion. 

 

Committee Members: 

 

MPCB  : JD(APC), CAO, LO, SA 

CPCB  : Dr. S K Sharma 

NEERI  : Dr. K V George, Head APC Division CSIR-NEERI 

MAHAGENCO: Mr. P.P. Bhoye 

 

Agenda : Pre-BID meeting for the e-tender: “Selection of Supplier for Supply and providing O & 

M Support for Sound Level Meters to MPCB in the State of Maharashtra”. (e-tender no: 978; 

Tender reference no: MPCB / JD(APC) /04 /2019-20) 

 

 
The pre-BID meeting was held to quench the queries raised by the different proposed 

bidders. Following Bidders were present in the pre-BID meeting 

 

1) M/s. Acoem Ecotech Industries;  
2) M/s. Saksham Scientific Instruments Pvt. Ltd; 
3) M/s. AVF Distributors Pvt. Ltd; 
4) M/s. Mahabal Enviro Engineer Pvt. Ltd 

5) M/s. Envirotech Online Equipments Pvt. Ltd.  

 

The Committee clarified the queries raised by the bidders and same are recorded. The 

Queries raised by M/s Acoem Ecotech Industries with tender committee remarks are 

placed at Annexure-I and queries raised by M/s Saksham scientific Instruments Ltd, are 

placed at Annexure-II 

 

Other participants like M/s. AVF Distributors Pvt. Ltd; M/s Mahabal Enviro Engineer 

Pvt. Ltd, M/s Envirotech Online Equipments Pvt. Ltd. have informed that they do not 

have any queries. 

 

The committee has also decided that, pre-BID minutes of the meeting should be treated 

as part of the Tender Conditions of e-tender 978 and shall be binding to both, MPCB and 

Bidders. 

 

The committee has also decided that, the quarries raised / received after this pre-BID 

meeting, shall not be considered for e-tender bidding.  

 

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.  
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Annexure-I 

Queries raised by M/s Acoem Ecotech Industries 

COMMERCIAL QUERIES 

Sr. 

No 

E-

TENDER 

Page No 

E-

TENDER 

Clause No 

Description in 

e-Tender 

Clarification Sought Pre Bid Meeting 

Decision 

1 6 4.3 Project 

Completion 

Schedule 

Being a LSTK Tender requested to 

please consider project completion 

schedule of 6 Months instead of 4 

Months as stipulated in the tender. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

2 13 6.6.2 EMD (Earnest 

Money deposit) 

Please confirm if EMD in form of Bank 

Guarantee is acceptable. 
Not Accepted 

    Please note that we are participating as 

a foreign bidder, and our 

entity/subsidiary in India shall submit 

the EMD on behalf of us. Kindly 

confirm your acceptance. 

Yes 

   Login ID Please confirm we the foreign 

bidder(i.e. Main bidder) can use login id 

and password of our own Indian 

subsidiary for participation and 

uploading the bid since our Indian 

entity/subsidiary is having login id and 

Password with tendering portal of 

MPCB which is 

https://maharashtra.etenders.in. 

Create your 

separate login ID 

3 17 7.4.1 Evaluation of 

Technical Bid 

 
 

3 Past 

Performance 

(Orders 

executed in 

last 5 years 

ending 31st 

Dec 2018) 

 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

a Order for 

supply, 

implementati

on and 

commissioni

ng of 

Equipments 

having Order 

value ≥ 1.00 

Crores 

Requested to revise the “Order for 

supply, implementation and 

commissioning of Equipment’s having 

Order value ≥ 50 Lacs” 
No Change in 

Tender conditions 

To Govt. 

organization 

(state / central 

/ UT / urban 

local bodies / 

PSUs) 

To any Govt organisation (state / 

central / UT / urban local bodies / 

PSUs) in India or Overseas directly or 

through distributor/authorized 

Representative of manufacturer. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

To Private 

organizations 

To Private organizations in India or 

Overseas directly or through 

distributor/authorized representative of 

manufacturer. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 
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b Number of 

AMC orders 

having 

AMC ≥ 3 years 

Requested to revise the “Number of 

AMC orders having AMC ≥ 2 years” No Change in 

Tender conditions 

from Govt 

organisation 

(state / central / 

UT / urban 

local bodies / 

PSUs) 

From any Govt. organization 

(state / central / UT / urban local 

bodies / PSUs) in India or 

Overseas directly or through 

distributor/authorized 

representative of manufacturer. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

from private 

organization 

From any private organization in 

India or Overseas directly or 

through distributor/authorized 

representative of manufacturer. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

5 18 8.2 EVALUATIO

N OF PRICE 

BIDS AND 

RANKING 

Please note that is no provision of 

providing the inputs of freight and 

custom duty in the given price bid 

format. Kindly make appropriate 

provision into the price bid format. 

Bidder can 

incorporate such 

cost in the price 

bid. 

6 19,20 9.2 Payment Terms   

   (a) For Bids in 

Foreign 

Currency 

Payment of foreign currency portion 

Please confirm the mode of 

remittance for balance 20% 

payment for Goods supplied in 

foreign currency. 

We recommend for establishment of 

100 % LC with a condition that 80% of 

goods shipped shall be paid through LC 

and balance 20% on Installation and 

commissioning also by LC. 

Accepted 

7 26 17 Buyback Kindly provide details of Equipment 

for buyback in Annexure – I (Part A) 

for Estimation purpose. 

Bidder should visit 

MPC Board Office 

for details of 

instruments to be 

given under 

buyback 

8 49 40 

Annexure 

– 4 

Price Bid 

Format Basic 

price (A) 

Please confirm if the price to be entered 

under column “Basic price (A)” has to 

be in equivalent Indian Rupees after 

due conversion of any foreign 

currency, since we are participating as 

a foreign bidder. 

Or 

Foreign Bidder can directly enter the 

price in specified foreign currency and 

MPCB shall make appropriate 

conversion in equivalent Indian Rupees. 

As per Tender 

Conditions 

Taxes (B) Kindly confirm if applicable custom 

duty to be entered under column “Taxes 

(B)” for foreign bidder since there is no 

provision of imputing custom duty into 

the price bid. 

Show applicable 

taxes and duties in 

price bid as extra. 
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9 50 41. 

Annexure 

– V 

Mode of EMD Rs. 3,30,000/- being an high value 

amount, please note that online transfer 

like NEFT / RTGS is restricted for 

corporates. Since involves many 

approval process. Hence requested 

please extent the provision of 

submission of EMD in form of bank 

guarantee or DD. 

If provided, please confirm the place 
and time for it’s physical submission. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

   Custom Duty Please confirm the rate of Custom Duty 

to MPCB and also please confirm if the 

same is Concessional rate or fully 

exempted. Requested to provide us the 

relevant notification under which this 

exemption/Concessional rate is availed. 

 

Also please confirm if custom duty 

will be considered during evaluation 

of price bid. 

MPC Board having 

concessional 

custom duty 

exemption 

certificate, bidder 

has to find out 

exact custom duty 

applicable to them 

on their product to 

be supplied. 

TECHNICAL QUERIES 

1 43 1 Standards   

IEC 61672-

1:2002-05 

Class 1, ANSI 

S1.4: Type 1, 

Filters : 

IEC61260 : 

ANSI S1.43: -

1986 

1) Valid certificate from the 

accredited international certifying 

body for the quoted model to be 

provided by the bidder 

2) Self-issued certificates issued by 

bidders/manufacturer claiming to 

‘meet’/’comply’ with the stated 

international standards to be considered 

as invalid. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

3 44 20 Weight   

300g Weight limit with batteries and all 

accessories to be increased up to 1 kg. 

Committee 

accepted that 

weight of SLM 

should be 400 g 

with battery. 

4 45 25 Calibrator   

   Weight: less 

than 100g 

including 

batteries. 

As the equipment needs to have proper 

insulation and ambient noise reduction, 

kindly allow higher weight limits. 

No Change in 

Tender conditions 

5 38 Annexure- 

1 

 Details of phased out instrument list to 

be provide by MPCB 

Bidder should visit 

MPC Board Office 

for details of 

instruments to be 

given under 

buyback 
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Annexure-II 

 

Queries raised by M/s Saksham Scientific Instruments Ltd 

Sr No. E-Tender  

Page and Clause No: 

Description 

in E-Tender 

Clarification Sought Remark 

1 43-38-Annexure-2 Technical 

Compliance 
Quantity of Sound Level 

Meter. 

As per the tender 

Notice-Quantity is 52 

Quantity of 

Sound Level 

Meter to be 

supplied is 45 

numbers 

2 46-38-Annexure-2 Printer 

Interface 

Interface:1 USB and   

2. Blue tooth 

No change in 

Tender 

Document  

 

 

 

 

 


